
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTH ERN DISTRICT O F FLO RIDA

CASE NO .

18 U.S.C. j 1344
18 U.S.C. j 1343
18 U.S.C. j 1029(a)(2)
18 U.S.C. j 1028A

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

VS.

TIFFANY STROBL,

Defendant.

/

INDICTM ENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

At a11 times relevant to this lndictm ent:

TD Bank, N.A. (ttTD Bank''l was a financial institution with offices located in the

State of Flolida whose accounts were insured by the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation.

PNC Bank, N.A. was a financial institution with oftices located in the State of

Florida whose accounts were insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Com oration.

W ells Fargo Bank, N .A . was a financial institution with offices located in the State

of Florida whose accounts were insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

4. Capital One Bank, N .A . was a financial institution with offices located in the State

of Florida whose accounts were insured by the Federal Deposit lnsurance Com oration.
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COUNTS 1 - 3

(Bank Fraud)
18 U.S.C. j 1344

Paragraphs 1 through 4 of the General Allegations section of this lndictment are

incorporated by reference and re-alleged in their entirety herein.

Beginning on or about September 18, 2016, the exact date being unknown to the

Grand Jury, and continuing through on or about February 17, 2017, in Broward County, in the

Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant,

TIFFANY STRO BL,

did knowingly, and with intent to defraud, execute, and attem pt to execute a schem e and artifice

to defraud one or more financial institutions, and to obtain moneys and funds owned by, and under

the custody and control of, one or m ore financial institutions, by m eans of false and fraudulent

pretenses, representations, and prom ises, relating to a m aterial fact, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Sections l 344(1) and (2).

PURPO SE OF THE SCHEM E AND ARTIFICE

lt was the purpose of the schem e and artitice for the defendant, TIFFANY

STROBL, to obtain United States cuaency under false pretenses by opening bank accounts using

a false nam e and depositing counterfeit and fraudulently obtained checks into bank accounts over

which she had control, with the intent that those checks be used to obtain ftmds from financial

institutions.

M ANNER AND M EANS OF THE SCHEM E AND ARTIFICE

The m anner and means by which the defendant sought to accomplish the purpose of the

schem e and artifice included, am ong other things, the following:

8. TIFFANY STROBL opened bank accounts using false names.
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9. TIFFANY STROBL deposited counterfeit and fraudulently obtained checks into

those bank accounts.

10. TIFFANY STROBL then m ade cash withdrawals and debit card purchases using

those funds.

EXECUTION OF THE SCHEM E AND ARTIFICE

l 1 . On or about the dates specified below, the defendant, TIFFANY STRO BL did

execute, and cause the execution of, the above desclibed schem e and artifice to defraud, as m ore

particularly described below:

Count Date Execution

Febnlary 6, 2017 Caused to be deposited counterfeit check number 3467976, in the

amount of $2,459.35, drawn against a Fifth Third Bank account in
the nam e of ttBarlles & Thornburg LLP.''

February 6, 2017 Caused to be deposited counterfeit check number 3467973, in the

amount of $2,895.35, drawn against a Fifth Third Bank account in
the nam e of ttBarnes & Thornburg LLP.''

February 7, 2017 Caused to be deposited counterfeit check number 58689203, in the

amount of $3,051.00, drawn against a Northern Trust bank account
in the nam e of ççG H ''

All in violation of Title 1 8, United States Code, Sections 134441) and (2) and 2.

COUNT 4

(W ire Fraud)
18 U.S.C. j 1343

Paragraph 1 of the General Allegations section of this lndictm ent is incorporated

by reference and re-alleged in its entirety herein.

13. Beginning on or about January 27, 20l 7, and continuing through on or about

February 17, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the

defendant,

TIFFANY STROBL,
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did knowingly, and with intent to defraud, devise, and intend to devise, a schem e and artifice to

defraud, and to obtain m oney and property by m eans of materially false and fraudulent pretenses,

representations, and prom ises, knowing that the pretenses, representations, and promises were

false and fraudulent when made, and for the purpose of executing the schem e and artitice, did

knowingly transm it and cause to be transm itted, by m eans of wire communication in interstate

com merce, certain writing, signs, signals, pictures and sounds.

PURPO SE OF THE SCH EM E AND ARTIFICE

14. lt was the purpose of the schem e and artifice for the defendant, TIFFANY

STROBL, to unlawfully enrich herself by m aking or causing to be m ade, false representations to

ttL.O.,'' including that EEL.O.'' needed to post bond for an incarcerated fam ily member, to induce

ttL.O.'' to m ake a wire transfer to an account controlled by TIFFANY STRO BL.

M ANNER AND M EANS OF TH E SCH EM E AND ARTIFICE

The manner and means by which the defendant sought to accomplish the purpose of the

schem e and artifice included, am ong other things, the following:

TIFFANY STRO BL opened a balzk account at TD Bank using a false nam e.

TIFFANY STROBL caused :çL.O.'' to be contacted by phone and be advised that

her grandson had been arrested and that 'tL.O .'' needed to send money to a bondsman to secure his

release, which was a false and fraudulent representation.

TIFFANY STRO BL caused m oney fraudulently obtained from 'ûL.O.,'' in the

form of a wire transfer through a Federal Reserve Bank, to be deposited into the TD Bank account

over which she had control.

18. TIFFANY STROBL then made cash withdrawals and debit card purchases using

those funds in the Southern District of Florida and elsewhere.

4
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USE OF THE W IRES

19. On or about the date listed below, in Broward County, in the Southern District of

Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant, TIFFANY STROBL, for the purpose of executing the

aforesaid scheme and artitice to defraud and to obtain money, did knowingly transmit and cause

to be transm itted in interstate comm erce, by m eans of wire comm unication, certain writings, signs,

signals, pictures, and sounds as m ore particularly desclibed below:

Date W ire Com m unication

February 3, 2017 $5,000 wire transfer initiated by ttL.O.'' from First Security Bank and
Trust in Iowa to TD Bank in Jacksonville, Florida

ln violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343 and 2.

COUNT 5

(Use of Unauthorized Access Devices)
18 U.S.C. j 1029(a)(2)

Beginning on or about January 27, 2017, the exact date being unknown to the Grand Jury,

through on or about Febnlary 17, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southel'n District of Florida,

and elsewhere, the defendant,

TIFFANY STRO BL,

did knowingly, and with intent to defraud, traffic in and use one or m ore unauthorized access

devices during any one-year peliod, that is a debit card account number, and by such conduct did

obtain anything of value aggregating $ 1,000 or more during that period, said conduct affecting

interstate and foreign commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1029(a)(2)

and 2.
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COUNT 6

Aggravated Identity Theft

(18 U.S.C. j 1028A(a)(1))

Beginning on or about January 27, 2017, the exact date being unknown to the Grand Jury,

and continuing through on or about Febnlary 17, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District

of Florida, the defendant,

TIFFANY STRO BL,

during and in relation to a felony violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1029(a)(2),

that is, knowingly, and with intent to defraud, did use one or more unauthorized access devices,

that is, a debit card account num ber, during any one-year period, and by such conduct did obtain

anything of value aggregating $1,000 or more during that period, said conduct affecting interstate

and foreign comm erce, as charged in Count 5 of this Indictment, did knowingly transfer, possess,

and use, without lawful authority, a m eans of identification of another person, that is, the name

and social seculity num ber of ûGL.J.,'' in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

1028A(a)(1) and 2.

A TRc  BILL

PERSON

K.

W  .
BENJAM  G GREENBERG
AC ITED STATES TTORNEY

A G. W HITE

ASSISTANT UN ITED STATES ATTORNEY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.

TIFFANY STROBL,

Defendant.
/

Coud Division: (Select One)

Miami Ke WestIB FTpx FTL w

I do hereby certify that:

New Defendantts) Yes No
Number of New Defendants
Total number of counts

CASE NO.

CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY*

Superseding Case Inform ation:

l have carefull considered the allegations of the indictmeqt the number of defendants, the numberlesses and the Iegal complexities of the Indlltment/lnformation attached hereto.of probable wi

I am aware that thj information s pu plied oq this jtqtemeqt will be relied upon by the Judges of this
d schedullng crlmlnal trlals under the mandate of the Speedy TrialCourt in setting thelr calçndars an

Act, Title 28 U.S.C. Sectlon 3161 .

Iqterpreter: (Yes qr No) No
LIst Ianguage and/or dlalect

This case will take 3-4 days for the parties to try.

5. Please check appropriate category and type of offense Iisted below:

(Check only one) (Check only one)

I 0 to 5 days X Pçtty
11 6 to 10 days M lnor
III 1 1 to 20 days Misdem .
IV 21 to 60 days Felony X
V 61 days and over

6. Has this case been previously filed in this District Court? (Yes or No) No
If yes:
Judge: Case No.
(Attach copy c)f dispositive grdeq)
Has a complalnt been filed In thls matter? (Yes or No) No
If yej:
Maglstrate Case No.
Related Misc:llaneous numbers:
Defendantts) ln federal custody as ofD
efendantts) In state custody as of
Rule 20 from the Is rIc o

Is this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) No '

D?es this case or qi inate from a matter pending in the Northern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office
T 2003? Yes x Noprlor to October 1 ,

D?es this case originate from a matter pendi in the Ce al Regio of t .S. Attorney's Office
prlor to September 1 , 2007:2 Yes x

ASSISTXNT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
Florida Bar No. 537861

*penalty Sheetts) attached REV 4/8/08
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

PENALTY SH EET

Defendant's Nam e: TIFFANY STROBL

Case No:

Counts #:1 - 3

Bank Fraud

Title 18, United States Code, Section l 344

*M ax. Penall : 30 years' imprisonment, 5 years' supelwised release, $1,000,000 tine

Count #:4

W ire Fraud

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343

*M ax. Penall : 20 years' imprisonment, 5 years' supelwised release, $250,000 fine

Count #:5

Access Device Fraud

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1029(a)(2)

*M ax. Penalty: 10 years' imprisonment, 3 years' supelwised, $250,000 tine

Count #:6

Aggravated Identity Theft

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028A

*M ax. Penalty: M andatory 2 years' imprisonm ent consecutive to any other term of

imprisonment, 1 year supervised release, $250,000 fine

*Refers only to possible term of incarceration, does not include possible fines, restitution,

special assessm ents, parole term s, or forfeitures that m ay be applicable.
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